Building A, 1 Rivett Road North Ryde, NSW 2113 Locked Bag 19 North Ryde NSW 1670 136 136 Telephone 612 9498 9333 Telephone 612 9498 9666 Facsimile http://www.3M.com.au



USER SAFETY ADVISORY NOTICE CFR32 CBRN A2B2E2K2-P3RD Cannister Date of Manufacture: October 2014 – December 2015

STOP USE - IMMEDIATE ACTION REQUIRED

3rd June 2020

Attention: 3M^(TM) Scott^(TM)_distributors, please forward to your 3M^(TM) Scott^(TM) CFR32 CBRN A2B2E2K2-P3RD Cannister end user customers.

Please read this document in its entirety as there are actions that warrant your immediate attention and action. Please also share this document with anyone who may have the affected products, such as someone to which you sold the products.

Internal review of the 3M Scott CFR32 CBRN A2B2E2K2-P3RD Cannister has shown that some products have been incorrectly marked as having a ten (10) year shelf life, see photograph below showing label with shelf life expiry circled.

No other 3M Scott CBRN Cannisters are affected.

Product Code	Product Description	
3M ID: XP100547502	5543699 CBRN A2B2E2K2- P3RD	

Action Required by End Users and Anyone Else with Inventory of the Affected Product:

- (i) Please circulate this Advisory Notice to all relevant departments within your organisation.
- (ii) <u>IMMEDIATELY</u> remove from use any cannisters manufactured in the period October 2014 or December 2015; expiry date noted as 2024 and 2025.
- (iii) All unused stock of these cannisters, <u>regardless of date of manufacture</u>, should be destroyed. 3M will provide replacements free of charge.

3M Australia Pty Limited A.B.N. 90 000 100 096 Building A, 1 Rivett Road North Ryde, NSW 2113 Locked Bag 19 North Ryde NSW 1670 136 136 Telephone 612 9498 9333 Telephone 612 9498 9666 Facsimile http://www.3M.com.au

While cannisters manufactured from 2016 onwards are, at this time, within shelf life, 3M has made the decision to replace all unused stock, in order to reduce the potential for confusion or later use beyond applicable shelf life. Distributors and End Users are requested to identify all unused stock and to contact 3M Customer Service to arrange replacements.

If you have affected product, please do <u>not</u> return the product. Instead, please appropriately dispose of the product in accordance with your local regulations and confirm destruction of such unused stock via a certificate of destruction.

3M apologises for any inconvenience this issue may cause. If you have any questions in relation to the above, please contact 3M Customer Service.

Thank you for your continued support.